



Dawla Almulla

Instructor

Main department: Accounting

Email: dalmulla@uob.edu.bh

Nationality: Bahrain

Phone number: 17438805

BIOGRAPHY

Mrs. Dawla Almulla is an Instructor and a member of the student committee at the College of Business Administration at the University of Bahrain. Mrs. Dawla completed the MBA in Business Administration from the University of Bahrain in 2015. Prior to joining University of Bahrain, she worked for many well-known organizations particularly in their Accounting and Finance departments. She started her career at "Chevron Middle East - Oil and Gas industry" as an Accountant for 5 years. In 2015, she joined one of the most leading companies in the field of accounting and economic services "Ernest and Young" where she held the title "Training Coordinator & Financial Accounting Advisor." Correspondingly, in 2016, she joined the "Bahrain Chamber of Commerce & Industry" as an Accounting Supervisor and Deputy of Head of Accounting department.

TEACHING DOMAINS

- Accounting
- Economics and Finance

EDUCATION

Highest degree :

- | | |
|------|--|
| 2015 | Master, Business administration, Administration Programs, University of Bahrain, Bahrain |
| 2007 | Bachelor, Business administration, Accounting, University of Bahrain, Bahrain |

CERTIFICATES

- | | |
|------|---|
| 2016 | CMA professional accounting certification, Ernst & Young, Bahrain |
|------|---|

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Academic experience

Since 2019 Instructor, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

Professional experience

2016 - 2018 Accounting Supervisor - Finance & Administration Dept., Bahrain Chamber of Commerce & Industry, Bahrain

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Professional experience

2015 - 2016 Training Coordinator & Financial Accounting Advisor, Ernst & Young, Bahrain

Other professional experience

2008 - 2012 Accountant Analyst - Finance Department, Chevron Meddle East North Africa co., Bahrain

RESEARCH ACTIVITIES

In favor of the disciplin

In favor of the discipline

Since 2020 Student committee, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

Since 2019 Professional Committee, University of Bahrain, Bahrain